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Memo to:
Election Assistance Commission (EAC),



EAC Technical Guidelines Development Committee (TDGC)

From:

Fernando Morales, Inventor of a new electoral process paradigm

Re:
Paper absentee ballots must be banned in TGDC’s VVG 

Absentee ballots used on the 2004 election, and similar ones, must be banned because they are open to a third party observers wishing to confirm if his/her extortion or coercion practices gave the desired results.

The current electoral divide teaches us that only a few votes can change the outcome of an election.  For instance, Washington State requires only a difference of one hundred and thirty votes to change the governor.  It is very possible to find 130 out of 3 million registered voters who may be willing to accept, let’s say $1,000.00 for their vote (that translates to $130,000.00).  Considering the millions of dollars spent in a Governor’s campaign, the calculated amount is like pocket money; and the loser can turn into a winner.  Since the current absentee ballot process cannot prevent this scenario from occurring, given the millions of absentee voters, the existing absentee voting system must be changed.  One solution is to incorporate Personal Voting Codes (PVC), which are known only by the voter and a machine; thus guaranteeing the legitimacy and confidentiality of the vote.  PVC’s shall be created and stored in secure computers by each voter.

Since there are less than 90 days before voting for the new guidelines and rash decisions are always costly, I invite you to read “Voluntary Voting Guidelines, Fernando Morales” and judge for yourselves if this could serve as a valid top-down approach to the new voting guidelines.  For a more in-depth analysis of the proposed solution, please refer to “Part 2” and “Part 3” of Fernando Morales’ Public Testimony, located in the TGDC’s Public Testimony section of September 20th hearings published in the NIST website.

In conclusion, let’s remove any possible doubt over the potential misuse of absentee ballots in our election process and let’s replace it with one that is NO vulnerable to this type of attacks.
